Freedom of Information Request - FO12024/110
01 July 2024

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.
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. Do you have a mobile device management (MDM) system?

. What is the name of the Mobile Device Management (MDM) system you use?

. Is your mobile device management system managed by an external contractor?

. Who is the external contractor that manages your mobile device management system?
. How many corporate mobile phones (Apple, Android) do you have deployed?

. How many Apple Mac Computers do you have deployed?

. How many tablets/iPads do you have deployed?

. What is your allocated budget for mobile device management per year?

. Please, could you provide a name, email and phone number of the IT director in the Trust?

| have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below:
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. Yes

. MaaS

. Yes

. Bytes Software Services Ltd and Hoople Ltd
. 1,743

Nil
323

. Circa £21,000
. David Warden — David.Warden@wvt.nhs.uk — 01432 355444

Please note that this provision of names and contact details under the Freedom of Information Act

2000 does not give consent to receive direct marketing via any media and expressly does not

constitute a soft opt-in under the Privacy Electronic Communications Regulations.

Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Officer


mailto:David.Warden@wvt.nhs.uk

